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East
* centennial year April 15

EAST MOLINE — Because it’s difficult
to contain the joy of a centennial celebra-
tion to one day, members of St. Anne
Parish will spend a year marking the
milestone, starting with a Mass, reception
and dinner on Sunday, April 15.

Priests and Sisters who have served
the parish have been invited back for the
3 p.m. Mass and will be treated tothe
mmm%m%
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parishioners, and friends of the parish
are also being sought to help kick off the
“year of celebrations.” The cost for the
April 15 dinner is $15 for adults and $10 St. Anne parishioners have adopted “Re-
for children ages 12 and younger. Reser- ~ member, Rejoice, Renew” as the motto for
vatxmsarereqnmedbyAyilsm their 100 years as a community of faith.

(B09)75550m. gin Mary came in 1925 to staff the school,
No reservation is needed to attend the whichconnnuedtogrowAnewchurch

have served the school and parish, as
well as three Sisters of r

Ro&!ﬂand,Sis!erStefnmeMacDonald,
teaches at the school, now known as Our

1 of Grace Catholic Academy.

f cel =3 been 14 pastors and 12
ebrations” canbefoundbydmldugmthe mmﬁmm«
“Centennial” tab at stanne-em.org, Antonio Dittmer has been pastor of St.

Anne and its sister parish, St. Mary in
“REMEMBER, REJOICE, RENEW™ Moline, since 2017, Assisting him is Dea-
St. Anne parishioners have adopted con James Briggs.
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of faith. Inaddiﬁonmrememba‘fng |
rejoncmgwﬁhspmt\mlandsocmlgather-
ings over the next year, they are hoping to
renew the interior of the church.

four times, with the last renovation tak-
ing place in the mid-1980s. A plan that
includes sanctuary changes, painting,
carpeting, dome lighting and a vestibule

St. Anne was established in 1919 to
serve a diverse population in East Moline,
with Father William Cleary assigned
by Bishop Edmund M. Dunne to be the
founding pastor, He would lead the com-
munity for 50 years.

The first Mass was celebrated in the
Lyric Theater on Seventh Street on the
third Sunday of May 1919. Ground was
broken for a combination church and
school that year and was dedicated by
Bishop Dunne in November 1920.



